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	JOHNSON MOTOR SALES

St Croix Falls∞New Richmond∞Menomonie


Memo

To:

All Sales Staff


From:

Mick & Greg


Date:

9/17/2010
Re:

New policy concerning month-end payroll approval

To avoid errors which cause delays in processing payroll, it has become apparent that it is necessary to establish a policy with respect to the DOR at month end. Sales people are responsible for ensuring that the measurable items that apply to their specific pay plan are accurate. This information can be found on the DOR.

Beginning October 1st,  the previous month's DOR must be acknowledged for accuracy by the sales people by 10am on the first business day of the month. No other changes to the previous month's pay plan data – unit counts, product counts, repeat bonus, etc etc –  will be allowed after that time. 

The Sales Manager will be responsible for handing out the final copy of the DOR at the end of the month. Sales People are required to return a signed copy of the final DOR to the Sales Manager by 10am on the first business day after the close of the month, acknowledging the accuracy of the data for their payplan. No other changes will be made to the previous month's DOR after that point.

I have read and acknowledge this memo:

Signature




Print Name


Date

1

